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Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180716-02160 (Call Sign: E181350 )
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Hi Chris,
 
We will dismiss it as explained previously.
 
Thanks.
 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
 
 

From: Christopher A. Flanick <christopher.flanick@packerlandbroadband.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 8:20 AM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180716-02160 (Call Sign: E181350 )
 
Hi Jae,
 
                I am still getting errored out when I hit the “withdraw” button.
 
Thanks,
Chris
 

From: Jae Lim [mailto:Jae.Lim@fcc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 10:17 AM
To: Christopher A. Flanick <christopher.flanick@packerlandbroadband.com>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180716-02160 (Call Sign: E181350 )
 
Hi Chris,
 
We can’t internally withdraw this application.
 
You would have to try again.
 
You can use the Other IBFS Filings tab in MyIBFS.
 
If you still have difficulty withdrawing it, we would have to dismiss this application.
 
Please let me know.
 
Thanks.
 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
 
 

From: Christopher A. Flanick <christopher.flanick@packerlandbroadband.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 4:48 PM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180716-02160 (Call Sign: E181350 )
 
So this should have already been withdrawn a while back ago. Just tried the withdraw process again just in case and got errored out.
 
Thanks,
Chris
 

From: Jae Lim [mailto:Jae.Lim@fcc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 3:39 PM
To: Christopher A. Flanick <christopher.flanick@packerlandbroadband.com>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180716-02160 (Call Sign: E181350 )
 
Hi Chris,
 
You would have to withdraw this application online.
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Log in to myIBFS account
Go to Other IBFS Filings
Select the application to be withdrawn
Select Withdraw Application button
Follow the prompts

Your other application has been processed and accepted for PN.

Thanks.
 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
202-418-2899
 
 

From: Christopher A. Flanick <christopher.flanick@packerlandbroadband.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 4:34 PM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180716-02160 (Call Sign: E181350 )
 
Yes.
 
Thanks,
Chris
 

From: Jae Lim [mailto:Jae.Lim@fcc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 3:25 PM
To: Christopher A. Flanick <christopher.flanick@packerlandbroadband.com>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180716-02160 (Call Sign: E181350 )
 
Thanks.
I confirm you would like to withdraw this application.
 
Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
 
 

From: Christopher A. Flanick <christopher.flanick@packerlandbroadband.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 4:21 PM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180716-02160 (Call Sign: E181350 )
 
Hi Jae Lim,
 
This earth station was removed from our finalized filing. You don’t need to do this one (Knowles – Application Submission ID: IB2018003460)
 
Thanks,
Chris
 

From: Jae Lim [mailto:Jae.Lim@fcc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2018 5:09 PM
To: Christopher A. Flanick <christopher.flanick@packerlandbroadband.com>
Subject: SES-REG-20180716-02160 (Call Sign: E181350 )
 
Hi Christopher Flanick,
 
You application does not have a Form 312 Schedule B and will be updated according to condition 90487.
 
I was not able to verify coordinates of your earth station.
 
Please verify coordinates.
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Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
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